11/21/24, 2:08 PM RE: Approval for Hiltop Hotel bookings - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

ﬁ Outlook

RE: Approval for Hiltop Hotel bookings

From Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Date Thu 11/21/2024 2:08 PM

To  Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

ok

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 November 2024 14:08

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Approval for Hiltop Hotel bookings

Hi Conrad,
Pls approve below hiltop bookings. Vikaas has approved it.

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:01 PM
To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Approval for Hiltop Hotel bookings

Approved

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 November 2024 13:56
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Subject: Approval for Hiltop Hotel bookings

Hi Vikaas,

Pls approve below.

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

about:blank

Sr BILL NO PARTICULARS cHeck IN| CHECK Room type Per person per | 1o amount
ouT night
1 | FO715BIL25004471 MS. AAYUSHI KULSHRESTHA 14-Nov-24| 16-Nov-24 S'”g'e()Sta”dard INR 7516 15032
2 | FO715BIL25004479 MR. SREEDHAR IYER (WOFR) 13-Nov-24| 16-Nov-24 | Sing'e (E)XE’C”t"’e INR 8125 24376
39,408
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